Muhammad Waqas Hanif

Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Think Technology Solutions. , Think Technology Solutions.

Email: muhammad.waqas1@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0514904492



About

Dr. Muhammad Waqas Hanif is working as Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science.

Dr. Muhammad Waqas Hanif has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science University of Wah , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
Experience	
Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
CMS Coordinator	2022 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Management Trainee Officer	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Project Manager	2021 - 2022
TeamUXD , TeamUXD	
Android Developer	2018 - 2019
A2X Solutions. , A2X Solutions.	
Android Developer	2016 - 2018